PBP&FPF

NOMINATION OF POLICE OFFICER ELECTED REPRESENTATIVE TO
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PALM BAY POLICE &
FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION BOARD

TO: Plan Members, Palm Bay Police & Firefighters’ Pension Plan
FROM: Katie Taglia-Polak, CPPT, Executive Director
DATE: January 9, 2026

The elected Police Representative position on the above Board will expire on March 31,
2026. The Police Representative seat is presently held by Anthony Sacco.

Nominations of qualified Plan Members are now open and being accepted by the Pension
Office for the above position. Certified Police Officers that are current contributing
members of the above Pension Plan qualify to be nominated to the Police Representative
position.

A *Letter of Nomination and a completed Board Application must be emailed to
kpolak@pbpfpf.org no later than Monday, February 9, 2025 or mailed to the
following address with a postmark date of no later than Monday, February 9, 5:00
P.M.:

Palm Bay Police & Firefighters’ Pension Board
ATTN: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Conlan Professional Center

1501 Robert J. Conlan Boulevard, NE, Suite 240
Palm Bay, FL 32905-3567

Applications received through any other delivery means will be disqualified. *You
may nominate yourself.

A Board Application may be printed from the pension website at: www.pbpfpf.org
on the HOME page or requested by calling the pension office (321) 724-8877.

The Board of Trustees will certify nominations at their Regular Board Meeting on Friday,
February 13, 2026. The meeting is open to the public and will be held at Robert J. Conlan
Professional Center, 1501 Robert J. Conlan Blvd., NE, Suite 240, Palm Bay, FL 32905.
The meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. Voting ballots, if required, will be mailed shortly
thereafter to police plan members with a deadline date for response by mail.
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